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DeKalb County

GEORGI1A

TO: Delois Robinson, Procurement Manager, Team C

MEMO

May 24, 2018

FROM: Larry Jacobs, Assistant Finance Director

RE: Contract Extension / Viverae Contract #

404.371.2050 (o) Department of Finance
404.371.4992 () Risk Management and
DeKalbCountyGa.gov Employee Services
Division

Manuel J. Maloof Center
1300 Commeree Drive
Decatur, GA 30030

Chief Executive Officer
Michael Thurmond
Board of Commissioners

District 1
Nancy Jester

District 2
Jeff Rader

District 3
Larry Johnson

District 4
Stephen Bradshaw

Delois,

District §
Mereda Davis Johnson

District 6

The Viverae contract end date is 6/30/2018. The Finance Dept., Risk Management K
Division, requests a 12 month contract extension. The extension will align the contract District 7

dates with that of our group health providers. Viverae is the incumbent service provider
for the counties Wellness program.

Cost impact:

Gregory Adams Sr

Onsite Biometric Screens $300,000
Unlimited Access Member Portal $200,000
Coaching $100,000
12 Month Estimated Costs $600,000

Please advise if additional information is needed.

¥/

Laxrycs

CC: Dianne McNabb, Interim CFQ, via email.



